From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Well Tanker Spill in Eddy County on 8-9-14 at Concho Oil SRO State Com # 48
Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 10:42:25 AM

From: Ronald Herrygers [mailto:rherrygers@windstream.net]

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:22 PM

To: ike.tavarez@tetratech.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Well Tanker Spill in Eddy County on 8-9-14 at Concho Oil SRO State Com # 48

Mike:

| wanted to relay that Ike Tavarez with Tetra Tech will be handling the remediation of the 100 barrel
crude oil spill at the Concho facility we previously discussed.

I relayed to Mike the things you indicated approval with during our phone conversation, which
includes analysis may be limited to TPH and the BTEX compounds only with approximately 3-4
sidewall samples and 3-4 base samples collected for confirmation after our excavation has been
completed. As noted, we anticipate excavating an area 100 feet by 190 feet, but are not quite sure
yet how deep we will need to excavate on-site.

Of course, we will try to get this all completed and a final report submitted to you within the next
45-60 days if possible.

Can you confirm whether or not Concho Oil already submitted the C141 form to you?

Thank you.

Ronald F. Herrygers, P.G.

Herrygers Environmental Services, LLC

214 Beltrees Drive, Lexington, SC 29072
office phone: (803) 951-8947

fax: (803) 951-7389

cell: (803) 917-7523

24 hour emergency response: (877) 547-2748
emall: rherrygers@windstream.net

From: Ronald Herrygers [mailto:rherrygers@windstream.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 4:32 PM

To: 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'

Subject: Well Tanker Spill in Eddy County on 8-9-14 at Concho Oil SRO State Com # 48

Mike:

Thank you for the information you provided earlier. Could you please confirm whether or not the
Concho Oil site in question ranks as a zero or some other number?
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24 hour emergency response: (877) 547-2748
email: rherrygers@windstream.net
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